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Sabina Flores Perez AN ACT TO AMEND § 34406 (e) AND § 34406 (f) OF CHAPTER 34, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE 12/27/21 12/27/21 Committee on Health, Land, Justice,
237-36 (COR) ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO UPDATING VIOLATIONS OF PROTECTING ANIMAL WELFARE AND 2:34 p.m. and Culture
SAFETY (PAWS) FOR ANIMALS PROVIDING ASSISTANCE.
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January 06, 2022

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Fiscal Note Waiver for Bill No. 237-36 (COR)

Hifa adai,

Attached, please find the fiscal note waiver for the following bill:

Bill No. 237-36 (COR)
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee
on Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.
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Hafa Adai! Vice Speaker Muia Barnes:

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 237-36 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law
12-229 as amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 237-36 is an act to amend § 34406 (e) and § 34406 (f) of Chapter 34, Title 10, Guam
Code Annotated, relative to updating violations of Protecting Animal Welfare and Safety
(PAWS) for animals providing assistance. The Bill strengthens the language of the law against
animal abuse for those intentionally, knowingly, recklessly, or with criminal negligence cause
physical injury or the death of assistance animals.

As such, the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the

Government of Guam.

Senseramente,

LESTER L. CARLSON, JR.






